



**Datele de contact sunt contra cost. Detalii aici: <https://www.rabota.md/ro/prices/cv>**

👤 21 years  
♂ Male  
📍 Chişinău  
💰 1 500 EUR

in

## TOP Skills

- **React** · 3 years
- **Next.js** · 3 years
- **Angular** · 2 years
- **Full Stack Development** · 7 months
- **Hardware Debugging** · 3 months

## Preferences

- Full-time
- Part-time
- Hybrid
- In-house
- Remote

## Languages

- **Romanian** · Native
- **Russian** · Native
- **English** · Communication

## Skills

- JavaScript
- TypeScript
- React.js
- Node.js

# React Developer

## About me

As a Frontend Developer, I focus on creating seamless and engaging user experiences, adapting to various challenges with flexibility. Technologies like React, React Native, Next.js, Angular are just tools I use to bring ideas to life, always aiming for intuitive and efficient solutions.

## Work experience

**TELEGRAM MINI APP** · FREELANCE · Remote  
*August 2024 - Present · 7 months*

Skills: Full Stack Development, React, Next.js

**FULL STACK DEVELOPER** · MAGIC SOLUTIONS · Remote  
*January 2022 - November 2023 · 1 year 11 months*

Skills: React, Angular, Next.js

**FRONTEND DEVELOPER** · MILAV · Remote  
*January 2021 - May 2022 · 1 year 4 months*

Skills: Angular, React, Next.js

**COMPUTER ASSISTANT** · UNIVERSITATEA DE STAT  
„BOGDAN PETRICEICU HASDEU" DIN CAHUL  
*September 2021 - November 2021 · 3 months*

Skills: Hardware Debugging

## Desired industry

- IT, Tech

- Git
- Angular
- HTML
- CSS
- Redux
- MongoDB
- SQL
- MySQL
- Postman
- Tailwind CSS
- Next.js
- RESTful API
- Express.js
- Telegram Mini Apps
- C#
- ASP.NET
- .NET

## Education: Incomplete higher

### **Iulia Haşdeu College**

*Graduated in: 2023*

Faculty: IT

Speciality: ADMINISTRATION OF WEB APPLICATIONS

### **Technical University of Moldova**

*Currently studying*

Faculty: Faculty of Computers, Informatics and Microelectronics

Speciality: COMPUTER SOFTWARE ENGINEERING

## Driving licence

Category: B